

Kate Mansell

From: Kate Mansell
Sent: 06 November 2020 14:32
To: Kate Mansell
Subject: Condition 26

From: Fraser, Alex/LBA [mailto:Alex.Fraser@jacobs.com]
Sent: 05 November 2020 15:23
To: Dann, Fraser <fraser.dann@wsp.com>; Kate Mansell <Kate.Mansell@kirklees.gov.uk>
Cc: Brooks, John <john.brooks2@wsp.com>; Adam Watson <Adam.Watson@fljltd.co.uk>; Owen Townsend <Owen.Townsend@curtins.com>; James Farnaby <james.farnaby@opusnorth.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Interchange 26 Drainage

Dann & Kate,

Re. Condition 26

Agree, happy for the current arrangement i.e. water pooling in the old treatment beds/tanks with no discharge connection to the watercourse, to continue for the remainder of the enabling works. Obviously as part of the site management if you do see these areas filling and needing to be discharged you would need to come and get this agreement revised before doing so.

Re. Conditions 13, 14, 23 and 24

Accurate reflection of the agreement, only thing to add is providing the note for the 98mAOD contour to reflect 1 in 1000 year level plus 600mm freeboard which would help address the Residual Uncertainty comments. When I receive these plans I will provide an update to Kate.

Kind Regards,

Alex Fraser, BSc (Hons), MScR MCIWEM